

You are invited to attend the

## Meeting of Mawdesley Parish Council,

which will take place at Mawdesley Village Hall

## 7.30pm on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2023

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
- 3. To receive declarations of interest from Councillor's on items on the agenda
- 4. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
- 5. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 6. Minutes of the Previous Meeting. To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 09.05.23 and 13.06.23 and the Annual meeting on 13.06.23.
- 7. Public Participation: To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation.

Any member of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes within the overall time allocated. Please note that any representation or matter raised does not require any response from the Council and should not be debated since no decision can lawfully be made during this time. A member of the public is any person present other than a member or official of the Council. A member or official of the Council may (after the meeting) request a future agenda item be placed setting out what it is the Council is being asked to consider and decide upon.

- 8. Parish Clerk's Report.
- 9. Lengthsman's Report.
- 10. To discuss the annual inspection report and resolve any actions.
- 11. To resolve to establish the most suitable locations for the WW1 bench and soldier; agree the type of flooring the bench should be placed on and whether a plaque or flagpole should be included in the project to commemorate the fallen.
- 12. To receive a response regarding the e mail to LCC regarding the potholes and general disrepair of the road to Blackmoor to Smithy Lane.
- 13. To discuss the estimate (previously circulated) received from United Utilities to provide an external standpipe at Hurst Green play area to facilitate cleaning of the play surface and resolve a way forward.
- 14. To receive an update on the Best Kept Village & Mawdesley in Bloom competitions.
- 15. To receive an update on the site visit to Moss Fields by Ian Wright (Treescapes Lancashire County Council).
- 16. To receive an update on the draft contract in respect of the rental of the small container belonging to Mawdesley Parish Council to Mawdesley Millennium Green Trust.
- 17. To receive an update on the signage project at Hurst Green.
- 18. To discuss the cost of supplying dog bags throughout the village and resolve as to whether the current budget allocation needs to be amended.
- 19. To discuss the Scarecrow Festival and resolve if this should be held in 2024.
- 20. To discuss the 150 years of Mawdesley walking day in 2024 and resolve how the Parish Council could assist or contribute to the event.

- 21. To discuss and review the quarterly magazine and provide feedback.
- 22. To discuss ways to encourage more content to be submitted for the quarterly newsletter and to set a target for advertisements in each.
- 23. To discuss hosting an open day for Mawdesley organisations to promote themselves to residents of the village.
- 24. To discuss creating a local directory of clubs, organisations, and tradesmen on the Mawdesley Parish Council website.
- 25. Planning Matters to discuss and decide a response (if applicable) to planning applications including those received after the agenda is published.
- 26. To consider and approve the schedule of accounts for payment.
- 27. Financial reports to ratify accounts and authorise payments.

## Clerk: Trish Grimshaw E mail: clerk@mawdesleyparishcouncil.org.uk Date: 03/07/23